#### Minutesofthe

# MONTHLYMEETING of the Swanage Town Council held at the Town Hall, Swanage on MONDAY, 23 rd AUGUST 2004 at 7.15 p.m.

#### PRESENT:-

Councillor A.H. Miller (Town Mayor) – Chairman.

CouncillorH.J.F.Agelink
CouncillorMrs.C.A.Bartlett
CouncillorC.R.Bright
CouncillorMrs.J.A.Farrow
CouncillorMrs.CGainsborough
CouncillorMrs.H.O'Donovan
CouncillorM.W.Pratt
CouncillorW.S.Trite
CouncillorM.A.Tyrer
CouncillorMrs.J.D.Wheeldon

The Mayor welcomed Rev d. John Woods, who offered as hortprayer before the commencement of the Meeting.

BeforeembarkingonthebusinessoftheAgenda,theMayorreportedonthe retirementofMr.BrianVallis,whohadbeenemployedbytheTownCouncilfor approximately17years.HethankedMr.Vallisforhisloyalanddedicatedserviceduring thattime,andmadeasmallpresentationtohimonbehalfoftheCouncil.

# 48. **APOLOGIES**

Anapology for his inability to attend the Meeting was received from Councillor Suttle.

#### 49. **MINUTES**

 $\label{lem:conded} Proposed by Councillor Mrs. Gains borough, seconded by Councillor Mrs. Farrow, and RESOLVED:-$ 

ThattheMinutesoftheMeetingoftheCouncilheld on26 <sup>th</sup>July2004beapprovedasacorrectrecord and signed.

ProposedbyCouncillorMrs.Bartlett,secondedbyCouncillorPratt,and RESOLVED:-

ThattheMinutesoftheSpecialMeetingofthe Councilheldtodiscussplanningandothermatters on 6 th August 2004 beapproved as a correct record and signed.

 $\label{lem:proposed} Proposed by Councillor Pratt, seconded by Councillor Mrs. Wheeldon, and RESOLVED:-$ 

ThattheMinutesoftheSpecialMeetingofthe Councilheldtodiscusspolicyandresources matterson16 <sup>th</sup>August2004beapprovedasa correctrecordandsigned.

# 50. **PUBLICPARTICIPATION**

 $It was proposed by Councillor Mrs. Farrow, seconded by Councillor Mrs. \\Wheeld on, and RESOLVED:-$ 

ThatthenotesonthePublicParticipation Timeheldon26 thJuly2004beaccepted.

# 51. **SWANAGETOWNMARKETCOMMITTEE**

It was proposed by Councillor Pratt, seconded by Councillor Tyrer, and RESOLVED:-

ThattheMinutesoftheMeetingoftheSwanage TownMarketCommitteeheldon26 thJuly2004 beapprovedasacorrectrecordandsigned.

# 52. <u>CARPARKSBESTVALUEWORKINGGROUP</u>

It was proposed by Councillor Tyrer, seconded by Councillor Mrs. Farrow, and RESOLVED:-

ThattheMinutesoftheMeetingoftheCarParks
BestValueWorkingGroupheldon16 thAugust
2004beapprovedasacorrectrecordandsigned.

#### 53. CARAVANPARKCOMMITTEE

It was proposed by Councillor Trite, seconded by Councillor Mrs. Farrow, and RESOLVED:-

ThattheMinutesoftheMeetingoftheCaravan ParkCommitteeheldon20 thAugust2004be approvedasacorrectrecordandsigned.

# 54. CHAIRMAN'SANNOUNCEMENTS

The Mayor was delighted to report that the Town Council had finally acquired the use of the playing fields on the former grammars chool site in Northbrook Road. He expressed his appreciation of the sterling work under taken by County Councillor, Mr. Donald Hiett, in securing this valuable asset for the town.

#### 55. **TOURISMREPORT**

The Tourist Information Centre Manager reported on the following matters: Unfortunately, due to the inclement weather, footfall figures at the Tourist Information Centre in August were expected to be down on the corresponding period in 2003.

- (b) Oneofthemostsuccessfulpromotionsduringthesummerhadbeenthe involvementwiththeCoastguard's"KeepTabsOnYourChildren"campaign. Theideaisfortheparentstowritetheirmobiletelephonenumberona wristbandandattachittotheirchildrenincasetheygetlost.Thecampaign hadbeenwidelyadvertisedthroughoutthetown,andpromotedthroughthe TouristInformationCentreandparticipatingshopsinthetown,togetherwith thebeachwardensandcoastguardpersonnel.
- (c) Thepaddlesteamer"Waverley"wouldbevisitingSwanageduringtheperiod 3<sup>rd</sup>to23 <sup>rd</sup>September2004,andasusual,ticketsforthevariouscruiseswould beavailablefromtheInformationCentre.
- $(d) \qquad The everpopular Dorset County Show was being held at Dorchester during the weekend 4 $th/5$ th September 2004, and once again the TIC would be acting as agents for this event.$

Ontheconclusion of the Tourism Report, Councillor Prattreferred to his personal experience of the "Keep Tabs On Your Children" campaign, and expressed his appreciation of the Information Centrest affinthis regard.

#### 56. **HOLIDAYPARKREPORT**

TheGeneralManagerreportedonthefollowingmattersattheHolidayPark:-

- (a) AsatisfactoryseasonwasbeinghadattheHolidayPark,withconfirmed holidaybookingswellreceivedforAugust.Bartakingsandsitefeeswereup onthecorrespondingperiodin2003,butregrettably,thecateringfacilitywas notbeingwellused.
- (b) AcustomersatisfactionsurveyhadbeeninitiatedattheHolidayParkduring thepastthreemonths,andtheGeneralManagerwaspleasedtoreportthatthis hadshownacustomersatisfactionlevelof87%.
- (c) ProblemswithwaterleakshadbeenexperiencedattheHolidayParkduring thepastsixmonths,butthesehadnowbeenidentifiedandafullsurveyofthe watersystemhadbeenauthorisedtotakeplaceduringtheautumn.
- (d) Anewstockrangeof2005modelholidayhomeswereondisplayatthe HolidayPark.Todate,44unitshadbeenordered,comparedwith42units duringthecorrespondingperiodin2003.
- (e) Finally, supervisory staffatthe Holiday Parkwould shortly be carrying out appraisal sto ascertain the training requirements of all staffatthe Park, so that appropriate action could be taken before the commencement of the 2005 holiday season.

### 57. **JUSTICES'LICENCE**

ANotice of Application for the transfer of the Justices' Licence in respect of Alfie's, Institute Roadwass ubmitted for consideration.

CouncillorMrs.Gainsboroughsupportedthetransferofarestaurantlicence only,butexpressedherconcernatthetransferofalicencepermitting"thesaleof certainintoxicatingliquorbyretailonoroffthelicensedpremises".

Having regard to the above, it was proposed by Councillor Pratt, seconded by Councillor Trite, and RESOLVED:-

Thatthematterbedeferredforconsideration atthenextmeetingoftheCounciltobeheldon  $10^{\mathrm{th}}$ September2004,toenablefurtherinformation tobeobtained.

# 58. **MOBILELIBRARY**

TheClerkreportedonarequestreceivedfromtheCulturalServicessectionof DorsetCountyCouncilseekingatemporarysitefortheirmobilelibraryduringthe period25 <sup>th</sup>Octoberto19 <sup>th</sup>November2004,whentheSwanageLibraryisclosed. Followingabriefdiscussion,itwasproposedbyCouncillorMrs.Wheeldon,

Thatthematterbedeferred, pending further information regarding the size of the vehicle etc.

# 59. <u>ANYOTHERMATTERSWHICHTHETOWNMAYORDECIDESARE</u> <u>URGENT</u>

Therewere no additional matters in need of urgent attention.

secondedbyCouncillorMrs.O'Donovan,andRESOLVED:-

# 60. **METEOROLOGICAL RECORDS**

The meteorological records for the month of July 2004 were submitted for information.

# 61. **PAYMENTOFACCOUNTS**

 $\label{lem:proposed} Proposed by Councillor Tyrer, seconded by Councillor Trite, and RESOLVED:-$ 

ThattheaccountsspecifiedintheOrderson TreasurerNos.5,5aand5b,amountingto £208,737.39,£45,974.74and£47,202.13 respectivelybepaid,andthatchequesbe drawntherefor.

#### 62. STATEMENTOFCASHBALANCE

The Clerk submitted a statement of cashbalance as at 31 st July 2004 (copies having been circulated to all Councillors), a copy attached a tendof these Minutes.

# 63. **EXCLUSIONOFPRESSANDPUBLIC**

Proposed by the Town Mayor, seconded by Councillor Mrs. Gains borough, and RESOLVED:-

That, as publicity would be prejudicial to the public interest by reason of the confidential nature of the business to be transacted, the public be excluded from the Meeting during consideration of the following matters.

# 64. PLAYINGFIELDS,FORMERGRAMMARSCHOOLSITE

FurthertoMinuteNo.54, and the proposed transfer of the playing fields to the Town Council from Dorset County Council, consideration was given to the main terms and conditions in which the land was being offered on a 150 year lease, Subject to Contract.

Following discussion, it was proposed by Councillor Mrs. Wheeldon, seconded by Councillor Bright, and RESOLVEDUNANIMOUSLY:-

Thatthelandbeaccepted, on the terms and conditions of fered by the County Council.

# 65. <u>LITTER</u>

Before the conclusion of the Meeting, Councillor Prattwished to record his appreciation of the hardwork under taken by SITA and the Town Council's own workforce, incleaning up the town during the very busy Carnival Week.